Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wl 53549

Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the November 8, 2016 Agenda
5. Public Comments {(Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

© ® N o

11.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

their request at this time.)

Approval of October 11, 2016 Board Minutes
Communications

Presentation on the Oxford House model

Review of September, 2016 Financial Statement

. Discuss and Approve October, 2016 Vouchers

Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts

Review and possible approval of bid for camera equipment

Review and Approve the s.85.21 Specialized Transportation Grant Application for 2017
Discuss and Approve the 2016-2018 Aging Unit Plan and 2017 Budget

Review Alzheimer’s Family Caregiver Program

Director’s Report

Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

Discuss potential agenda items for December board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:

Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the

County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




[tem #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
October 11, 2016

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim
Schultz and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel; Economic
Support Manager lJill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office
Manager Donna Hollinger; Maintenance Supervisor Ryan Mundt, and County Administrator Ben
Wehmeier.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

4, REVIEW OF THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 AGENDA
Move item #14 to follow #9

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Mr. Wehmeier introduced an undergraduate student who will be interning with him this

semester.

6. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the September 13, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

8. REVIEW OF AUGUST, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Daniel reviewed the August 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that there
is a positive fund balance of $519,153 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be adjusted for
year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail
revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the
areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 1 0of 5



10.

11.

REVIEW AND APPROVE SEPTEMBER, 2016 VOUCHERS

Ms. Cauley reviewed the September 2016 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $1,215,752.24
(attached).

Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the September 2016 vouchers totaling $1,215,752.24.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SOLAR FEASIBILITY STUDY

Mr. Mundt asked if there were any questions about the presentation from last month, as he
would like to send out a RFP. After much discussion, Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the
Medium System (45 KW) and to forward it to the Infrastructure Committee.

Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Mundt updated the board on the capital projects that have been completed and the ones
that are in process.

Mr. Jones complimented and thanked Mr. Mundt for being so proactive on these projects.

Ms. Cauley reported for Mr. Ruehlow on the following items:

e They started the transition for the Autism waiver.

e  We have 48 children on the wait list for services, which is down substantially.

e Twenty-six families are receiving Wraparound services and eight more will be coming in.

e Birth to Three has 117 children in their program.

e The Chips ongoing cases continue to go down with a total of 71.

e We have a young consumer who has been in Winnebago Mental Health Institute for many
months. We finally found a facility in Tennessee that will be able to provide the specific
services that she needs. Two social workers flew with her to the facility and got her
admitted. The consumer is very excited about this new program.

Behavioral Health:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for September are being met:
o Emergency Detentions went down. We had 351 assessments for emergency
detentions, but we found alternate options 71% of the time.
o Crisis calls are up to 6,840 and last year there were 6,535. We had 212 suicide
calls.
e Adult Alternate Care is up, in large part due to individuals with complex issues including
opioid addictions.
e We are fully staffed in the clinic now.
e | will be meeting with Waukesha County to contract with their hospital, which is less
expensive than Winnebago, and has video conferencing.

Page 2 of 5




e The Project Yes! (PY!) program, that serves 16 — 25 year olds, continues to do outreach
and recently went to the Jefferson High School. They arranged to have the Kona Ice Truck
come and hand out ice cups which had the suicide intervention hope line and text line on
each one. It was a very successful event with 451 youth attending.

e We applied for and received a grant for dementia and crisis services. It will allow us to
train other individuals on how to recognize and assess for dementia and to identify what
other resources are in the community.

¢ We have a meeting with the Watertown Hospital emergency room staff.

Administration:

Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:

¢ We have an individual who will be retiring in January so we are cross training staff.

¢ Another individual recently retired and Ms. Hollinger is doing some of those duties now.

e We are working on the chart of accounts for the new general ledger. We are hopeful that
the new system will generate reports that we can submit directly to the state. We have
begun training in the system because the “go live” date is scheduled for April 2017.

e Reports and budgets are going into the state.

e We are completing State contracts.

Economic Support:
Ms. Cauley reported for Ms. Johnson on the following items:
e Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for September were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 99.2% of
them timely.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
Call Center was at 97.33%.
e The State is looking at a retention plan for keeping staff across all Consortiums.
e The State does a random sampling of listening in on calls, and one of our workers had
three calls sampled in one day. We then get a report on how the call was handled.
e Second Harvest came and met with staff.
e We attended the MarketPlace Healthcare Enroliment Conference in September. Covering
Wisconsin has a contract with the state to have a “navigator” to help people apply
through the Marketplace.

ADRC:

Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

e The ADRC’s KOl is to see that 100% of home visit requests are met within 7 days unless the
customer requests otherwise. During the month of September, 24 initial home visits out
of the 26 home visits were conducted within 7 days of the request, which is about 92%.

e The ADRC is fully staffed. Maria Peterson was hired to replace the retirement of Beth
Eilenfeldt. Jenifer Eilert has filled the ADRC Specialist position.

e The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOI was met in September. There were ten new
home delivered meal requests and none were denied. The goal is to provide meals to 95%
of those qualifying home delivered meal requests.

Page 3 of 5




12.

13.

14.

e The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
September, there were 320 scheduled 1-way trips, 38 were cancelled and another 6 were
no call/no show leaving 280 trips for the Driver Escort Program. Denied rides: Non
lefferson County residents- 1; Non-medical appointment-4; within same town as taxi
service-1, person not elderly or disabled -1, needing a wheelchair lift -1. The Veteran’s
Van provided 78 one-way trips as there were 4 cancellations.

e A free interactive presentation on Safe Swallowing practices was offered on Wednesday,
September 28 at the Fort Health Care Hospital. There were 16 participants.

e We hosted the 35th year of YOST (Young and Old Stick Together) and trained over 50
students in Waterloo.

e Ms. Olson distributed the conference brochure on the Dodge and Jefferson Counties
Regional Dementia Conference “A Roadmap through Dementia” which will be held on
Friday November 4 from 8:30 to 4.

e Jefferson County received the Dementia Task Force Grant. Planning has begun which is to
train staff and other community providers through the UW Oshkosh Dementia Crisis
training program, as well as provide other training presentations to create a skilled and
knowledgeable crisis task force.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2016 Provider Contract sheet.
(attached)

Mr. McKenzie approved the contracts as listed.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

REVIEW AND APPROVE STATE/COUNTY CONTRACTS FOR 2017

Ms. Cauley reported that this is an annual contract (attached) that requires a resolution
“authorizing execution of state human services contracts, consortium agreements and
professional/care provider contracts,” which will need to be forwarded to the county board.
This allows the Administrative Services Manager to authorize the contracts as listed.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the resolution as stated and to send it to the county
board for approval.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AUDIT RENEWAL FOR WAIVER WITH THE STATE FOR
2017

Ms. Daniel reported that the State threshold for provider audits is $25,000. We are asking the
Board to approve an “...increase in the audit threshold from $25,000 to $100,000 based on its
finding that the $25,000 threshold is burdensome and reduces the efficiency and effectiveness
of County operations.” This will allow us the option to request an audit or not.

Page 4 of 5




Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the resolution as stated above and to send it to the
county board for approval.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

15. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e The Wisconsin County Association magazine has an article in it describing their legislative
platform.

e | met with the Executive Director of PADA and was informed that a board member, who is
an accountant, wants to be paid to provide their accounting services, which is a conflict of
interest. The board directed Ms. Cauley to send them a letter to emphasize the need to
segregate duties.

e We have a social worker who works part time in the jail and she will be able to increase
her time by two hours per week. In lieu of payment, we asked if their kitchen could
provide about $6,000/year in food for meetings that we host.

16. DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e The State work group is going to convene on children being sent out of state for placement.
e We were informed that there will now be a CCS Office of the Inspector General worker who
will have a time limit to get audits done.

17. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING
None

18. ADIJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Tietz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wi 53549

Page 5 of 5




From: Gause-pemis, Christie DL |mallto. LNTrISUe.bause-BEMISADI. WI.JOV |
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:07 PM T
To: Kathi Cauley; 'Heim, Lanora'

Subject: Thank you

| very big thank you to you both! If other communities could bottle what you have done, it would be a beautiful
thing! Thank you for your time and for sharing at our conference. | have heard many good things about this breakout
session and people walked out of their inspired!

Christie Gause-Bemis, MSW, LCSW
Education Consultant

Safe Schools Healthy Students

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Christie.Gause-Bemis@dpi.wi.gov

608-266-2749

Fax (608)266-3643

www.dpi.wi.gov

Department of Health Services (Tuesday and Thursday)
608-267-7306

The link for the new online behavioral health resource is http://www.mch-hotlihes.org/wisconsin—ﬂrst-step. Click on
“New Behavioral Health Resources for Children and Youth”.




+= ¥

Oxford House™

Helping alcoholics, drug addicts and those with co-occurring mental illness

Saving Money - Saving Lives
The Low-Cost Solution For Long-Term Recovery

WHAT ARE OXFORD HOUSES?

Oxford Houses are self-run, self-supported recovery houses. Currently there are over 1,800 Oxford Houses
throughout the United States with over 14,000 recovery beds. Each Oxford House is home to recovering alcoholics,
drug addicts and those with co-occurring mental illness. Each house is a rented ordinary single-family house. The
residents of each house are the same sex and receive a no-cost charter from Oxford House, Inc. [OHI] — the 501[c][3]
national umbrella organization for all Oxford Houses. The charter has three conditions: (1) the group must be
democratically self-run following the Oxford House Manual®; (2) the group must be financially self-supporting; and
(3) the group must immediately expel any member who returns to using alcohol or illicit drugs.

HOW DOES IT WORK?

Each Oxford House is autonomous. Residents govern themselves, electing House officers (with term limits), holding
regular House meetings and following disciplined parliamentary procedures. Residents work and pay their own rent
and household expenses. There are no time limits on residency so residents can stay long enough to build
‘comfortable’ sobriety. Furthermore, the system encourages the development of leadership skills and self-efficacy.
The result is that more than 80 percent of Oxford House residents remain clean and sober for the long term despite
the fact that many of them come from backgrounds that have included lengthy alcohol and drug use, periods of
homelessness, and incarceration. Slowly, but surely, residents learn or relearn values and responsible behavior.

HOW DO WE KNOW IT WORKS?

Evidence-based research has demonstrated that the Oxford House program works. Oxford House, Inc. and the
residents of Oxford Houses value transparency and welcome research into the program. Supported by grants by
NIAAA and NIDA for the study of recovery, DePaul University in Chicago has found remarkable recovery success from
Oxford House living. Their findings prompted SAMSHA to list Oxford House™ on the National Registry of Evidenced-
based Programs and Practices.

HOW DO NEW OXFORD HOUSES GET STARTED?

In AA, it’s said that all that’s needed to start a new AA meeting is two recovering people with resentment and a
coffee pot. Starting an Oxford House is a little more complicated, but, all it takes is a few recovering people, the
support of those who understand the system, and minimal financing. Most new Oxford Houses are started with the
help of Oxford House outreach workers (all of whom are recovering individuals who have lived in an Oxford House)
and a start-up loan to the new House that the residents pay back over a couple of years. Once started, Oxford
Houses are autonomous and run themselves with very little monitoring. Most Oxford Houses belong to Oxford
House chapters. Oxford House residents’ participation at state workshops and at the annual Oxford House World
Convention helps to assure quality control. These get-togethers also foster community-building and education.

WHAT IS NEEDED TO GET MORE OXFORD HOUSES?

The major barrier to the creation of more Oxford Houses is the lack of start-up funding. As noted on the chart on the
back page, the most Oxford Houses exist in states where the state (or a locality) contracts with Oxford House to
provide funding for outreach workers and establish a start-up loan fund. Foundations, treatment providers and drug
courts also provide funding. Because of the structure of the program, the cost per bed is much, is much lower than
for traditional programs. Furthermore, recovery results are strong. In today’s budget-strapped environment, Oxford
Houses provide the low-cost way to improve recovery outcomes.

™ EPP SAMAHSA's National Regigtry of
Evidence-based Programs and Praclices




OXFORD HOUSES BY STATE

The chart below shows Oxford Houses and Oxford House beds by state. It also notes whether or not Oxford House
receives any financial support to start and maintain Oxford Houses in a state.

* The most Oxford Houses exist in states where the state supports a start-up loan fund and outreach support.
Washington, North Carolina and Oregon are home to the most Oxford Houses and each of these states provides
start-up loan funds and support for OHI-trained outreach workers who start new Oxford Houses and assist
existing Oxford Houses. Agreements with states and localities in 2014 totaled about $4.3 million. Oxford House
also received voluntary contributions of over $350,000 in FY 2014 from Oxford Houses.

* Both start-up loans and outreach support are critical for expansion. National expansion was fostered by 1988
Anti-Drug Abuse Act enacted by the 100" Congress at the end of the Reagan Administration. That Act required
states to establish $100,000 start-up loan funds to make $4,000 start-up loans to groups of six or more
recovering individuals to rent a house using the Oxford House model. The loan fund requirement has since
become discretionary but some states still provide the funds. Oxford House residents themselves pay back the
loans (usually $4-6,000) over two years. Minimal support for outreach and loans makes all the difference.

Alabama 2 14 None Montana 0 0 None
Alaska 4 42 None Nebraska 29 221 State
Arizona 2 19 None Nevada 1 10 None
Arkansas 4 29 State New Hampshire 1 6 None
California 7 70 None New Jersey 117 935 State
Colorado 29 201 Daniels New Mexico 17 120 State

Connecticut 8 73 None New York 17 157 Private
Delaware 58 428 State North Carolina 184 1401 State
Florida 3 29 None North Dakota 0 0 None
Georgia 3 22 None Ohio 1 8 None
Hawaii 39 339 State Oklahoma 74 639 State
Idaho 0 0 None Oregon 163 1281 State

Illinois 46 328 State Pennsylvania 59 451 | Counties
Indiana 0 0 None Rhode Island 0 0 None
fowa 5 42 None South Carolina 25 178 State
Kansas 69 589 State South Dakota 0 0 None
Kentucky 6 50 None Tennessee 24 180 State
Louisiana 89 653 State Texas 143 1085 State
Maine 10 84 None Utah 2 19 None
Maryland 44 339 None Vermont 4 32 None
 Massachusetts 10 105 None Virginia 115 939 State
Michigan 6 56 Private Washington 251 2095 State
Minnesota 0 0 None W. Virginia 13 95 State
Mississippi 13 82 State Wisconsin 21 162 None
Missouri 43 342 State Wyoming 7 46 State
[Continued in next column] DC 29 251 State

Visit the Oxford House website: www.oxfordhouse.org

Oxford House World Services » 1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite300, Silver Spring, Maryland « Telephone 301-587-2916




Cost Estimates for Oxford House Network Development

While Oxford House™ is a self-run, self-supported concept and system of operation, it does
utilize two independent supports to enable development on an organized and effective
basis: [1] utilization of small start-up loans repayable in monthly installments within two
or three years, and [2] utilization of trained Oxford House alumni or residents to teach new
comers the system of operations that enable development and quality operation of each
recovery home. The following cost estimates - for small, medium or large-scale projects -
are for 12 months.

Small Project - 6 Recovery Homes [About 48 Recovery Beds]

Revolving $6,000 Start-Up Loan $ 36,000
Two Trained and Supervised Field Workers $ 160,000
10% G&A [overhead $ 16,000
TOTAL $212,000

Medium Size Project — 24 Recovery Homes [About 192 Recovery Beds]

Revolving $6,000 Start-Up Loan Fund: $ 144,000
Eight Trained and Supervised Field Workers $ 640,000
10% G&A [overhead] $ 64,000

TOTAL $ 848,000

Large Size Project - 100 Recovery Homes [About 800 Recovery Beds]

Revolving $6,000 Start-Up Loan Fund: $ 600,000
Thirty Trained and Supervised Field Workers $ 2,400,000
10% G&A [overhead] $ 240,000
TOTAL $ 3,240,000

For more information:
www.friendsofrecoverywi.org
www.oxfordhouse.org




pleog sjelg uid4

suoneuoq
weiboid 15161

Hoddng 177 sua1piy0

81eD sjeuIslY NPy

aleQ sjewsly pIuD
S90INIBS papinold

SNNIAIY ¥3HLO ® SNOILD3TT0D

Butpung [esapad 13 s3e)S [RJOL
uonuaassiu| Aleg
sjuswihed souelsissy JusiD
sweiboid Z-M S W]
831yl 0} yuig vauv
soljiwe4 g ualpiiyd
welboid yoddng Ajiwe
ddl 3-Al
SPIY YINoA
ISTA 108(oid
swelbo.d uonepodsuel ] /Buiby
lajuag say Ayiqesiq g buiby
weibolid suopdQ ANunwwos
swelbold y)eaH [eloireyayg
SIaAlBpA Moddng 177 s,uaipiy)
uonnguiuc) Aunog ssen Ajlwe
uoneoo|ly AJUnog siseg s,usipjiyd
uoneaojly A1unog dlsed Yaov 8 HN
ONIAONNA TvH3qa3d 2 3LVLS

9L0Z/L/LL t Jo | ebed
(860'2) ¥70'68 o628 £8/'¢9 109'22 659'09 LEL's 825'6S
185'6S 889'00) 692091 oLG'6. 185°0¢ zoz'ozl 662'vS £06'69
(zes'902)  L/€'0L9  6E9'COP 8LL'LSP zzTely 0g.'20¢ 292'08 29v'eee
£6€'S 79T'VET  S69'6€T 169'G/1 266'G/ Lr2'621 0 Lp2'6L1
(€€2'09) 718'6g1 18668 198'701 182'6% 981'/9 0 981'29
(g8¢'0S) L06'82Z'c  zZS'eLL'e  2OV'ely'T 186'€9L G66'L6E'T  LOV'/80'L  €ES'YOS'L
(z1e'8c9)  vea‘Lyz'e  275°209'8  9€°1L€6'9  9GL¥SZE LzL'cor's  (990°L¢) 282°005°9
0 ¥96'691 #96'691 €LL'vTL 686'89 eli'vel  (16g'LY) ¥96'691
(£2£'v2) vLG'88Z €L 98¢'9lg £6596 0LG'LLe 606'gL 209'261
(891°19) GZlL'gey'lL | /G69EPL  PES'EZLL  +20'89S ¥¥8'8C0'L 885095 oGY'8.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Z5'SL §99'G8 LLELOL 6vZ'79 Z56'82 16618 (6v2's1) 908'004
(0) 0 0 0 £v9'/2 0 0 0
(GL2'12) £91°09 gvy'ee zzi'sy .Z86'GL 0¢£8'82 199'v 691'v2
(LrL'sy) 869'L¥. /55969 ¥.2'999 ¥05'962 680'82s  (19g'¢/l)  ovv'lOL
(s8¥'6EL)  0EL'06v  ChZLSE 8¥0'99¢ 0 L1¥'892 88/'69 629'861
oge'Ll WY'LS9 | 122299 185'g8y 88¢'642 €z8'216  (1£0'92) #6865
(8¥6'gt) 712'866 999'606 199'8v/ GGeZee 991'669 616'/8 12209
(180°2¢) 8sb'slz L/g'08) v¥8'col 18€'c9 €gl'sel 0 £82'6€)
(015'p) GEY'¥GT 526’642 9z8'061 $9/'86 06z'/81  (/y8'9e) LE1'vTe
(990'882)  000°096 GE6'L/9 000022 861'2€2 1G6'C05 980'G8¢ 598'8Le

0 0 0 0 0. 0 0 0

0 6.6'7.8 6/62/8  VE/'¥89 cl8'19¢ oov'L29  (098'622)  09Z'L06
0 8Y8'656'} 988'99¥'L  §lZ'ces 988'09¥'lL  (¥80°/8F)  0./6'€S6'L
(166'c.6)  (szZ'9) 718195 (568°20¢) 168'25¢ 63068 oc1L'gr8 LY
0 2LLYL Cllvpl 181'v8Y LYl TLLYv.
165'¢/G  (L66'0S.)  (00¥'ZZL)  (g68'20€)  (96Z'LEL) 110'9%1 gelL'eye  (650'202)
0€T'0EL’}  0SG9'6£L'€Z 0CF'600'CC  8T6'60G'LL 0£L'292'8 6v£'882'9L 0G0'ZrE 662'9v6'G)
(€€9'9G1'L)  £69'886'2¢ o.\o‘m,.wgm ££0'202'LL YEV'989'8 9Zr'vEr'ol 98L'06L'L  OVZ'vrZ'sl
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0

0 192'9z9'8  192'929'8  969'69v'0  02Z'6SY'S 89F'ErS'e 0 89K'EPS'9

(£€9'951'L)  Z6E'ZOE VL

aouenen | 1ebpng
pu3g Jeap |5102

65£'602 €1

uonoalolg
|puz seap

jobpng

pajesoud

LE€'ZEL'0L

yiz'LLL'S

uonoasfoid
a-1-A folid

uonodfoid| sjusw-

866'068'6  98L'06L'L  Z..'00.'8

a-1-A snlpy | a-1-A

|s10bpa @

SaANNIATN

(L19143@) SN1d¥NS L3N

EUVERE] mc:m‘_mao 189g @ouejeg-¢ Qg Wolj piemio aoue|eg
(1101430) SN1dYNS ONILYYIALO

sainyipuadx3 paisnipy 8301

9|qe|IeAY $90.n0SaYy [B10 |

Jajsues) asuadxy predald :$s9|

(U1 ssysuedy g Ans| xe}) suoneisadQ Joy Buipung Aunon
senuanay BujeladQ sye)g/|elepa

AJVINANNS

Juswialels |eloueuld 9102 - Jequieldeg uo paseq uonosfold

SFANLIANIAXE @ SINNIATY 40 LNIJNFLVLS

ININLHVYd3Ad SFOINGTS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



9L0T/LILL ¥ 40 Z abed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(£0€'2) 000°2 £69'7 052's Gg5'¢ 0zs'e 0 0zs'e
(o1€79L¥)  99v'891°c - 151°262C | 0Se'titc 6056611 206T¥6'L 0 2062¥6°L
(1zs'z8) 796'695 Lyely Tiv'vey Le'est £00'662 0 £00'65Z
(928'11)  (ssv'sl)  (veo'0E)  (vp8'el)  (LOO'LL) (r15's2) 0 (¥15's2)
yoe'sy 189z 66698 910'Z¢ 128'L zsl'ezi 0 ZsL'ezl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 -0 0 0 0 0
8Gl'e G/9°1 £eg'y 96Z'L 808 ¥29'c 0 ¥29'c
(¢zo'zL) 000'0¥Z /16652 005'¥81 G86'6El €816/ 0 £81'L)
(988'82) S0L' Ly 6187Lr 6.2'1€€ z62'6/1 #19'60¢ 0 ¥19'60¢
(z26'52) SZ1L'8/1 Se Lol ¥65'cEl Z76'69 195701 0 195401
(960'02) 291821 120861 gzo'cel z68'se osv'ellL 0 ost'shl
(L1¥'€52)  619'252'L zZ¥l 666 ¥12'/¢6 oly'ies 921'069 0 921'069
{Lv¥'vl) 8/8'661 Ler'Ge 606'617} 650:201 ovb'ee) 0 orr'eet
(082'8) 901'08 9ze'L 0££'65 ¥S'8l 066'cS 0 056'€S
(206'582)  686°C68°c  8/0°Z09°F  9£9798°CT ~COSHVE L ¥£0°969C 0 ¥£07969°C
(829'2) 289'vS 45028 ZLo' Ly £02'1 99/'62 0 99/'62
(S¥l'olg)  2ee'209'c  /8L'98S'c  6¥2'LS6'L “0S0'906 0v9'68L'L 0 0¥9'68.'L
(68¢'62) 910G o Z09'/2Zy yL'80e 09660V 0 095'50¥
(Gv1'L€) G£8'G99 06D'8ZO £12'29% £0L'622 890°LLY 0 890'LLY
(909°55L) 1150188 G06vG9'8 6099099 80V ZV9C /£1789%'9 000709 /E1°80V°9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6lv'L 166'222  9l0'0ge 8¥6'091 #6100}k cis'zil 0 ZLs'ziL
(£z6'¢E) €09'20¢  929'89z 756'922 888'vZ1 205°102 0 106102
{(8e1'062)  6.0'6¥Z'L  1¥6'986 608'cE6 686288 906'0¥2 000'09 906'089
(22€'2) 89G'%0¢ 961'20¢ 9Zy'8ze 029'6¢1 1¥9'922 0 1¥9'922
(6£0'6) L62'19)  8GZ'est £/6'021 2.6'S5 LoZ'vLL 0 LoZ'vilL
p8LLL OLL'YSY $68G9P £€0'I¥E £09'202 LZP'6ve 0 LZy'ere
89¢€'glL 100'2LY 69£'G6Y [KeYAPLelS ovL'o0Z 126°11E 0 12518
655"/ L06'460°L . 99v'660'L - 086'8L8  81/'809 886228 0 886228
(090'v2) 68C'LY9  BZZELS zoc'ssy G66'681 226'62Y 0 726'6ZP
(eeZ'12) §2L'TI8  E6PL6L vrs'609  £15'09¢ 1/9'066 0 119065
SL¥'201 8¢8'18L)  §5Z'¥88'L - 60L'/SE'L 8SE'06/ 868'11¥'L 0 868°LL1'L
81L2'v6 [68'80€')  GLL'S0¥'L  €.9'186 7£5'985 £6€'9¢0'L 0 £28'90')
(c9'951°)) 26E729EVL 65L°G0ZEL  L£€TEL0L vITLLL'S 856'068°6 98L°061°L ¢1.°00.°8
(Lze'8ls)  88S°0ZL'S Z€2°709%  796°008°C 8S0°CZ6'L 1827/2V'e  €9T°12T°L  G86°66L°C
(v62'2L2)  €16'9SS 6l9'¥82 G689'/LY ZL6'v2Zs 8¢£.'0¢¢ 00l 8£9'022
(pSS'L) 65579 G00'E9L | L¥T'es oL6' /Y 186'€8 (9) £66'C8
douenep | j9bpng |uonosloid | jebpng |uondsfoid juonoefoid| sjuaw- |s19bpa @
puz sea) |5L0Z |pug sea) pejelodd |Q-L-A 10Ud | O-1-A isnlpy | @-1-A

pieog 81e)S Ul

[enel |
swalq 4od
SHIGININ quvog

s)sop BunesadQ [ejo
Lepno jeyden
SUOREDO|Y Pug Jess
$1509 Bunelado Jayo
$82IAI8S J[oJked ou) "ddO
98Iy L O3 yuig vHdY
|[ooyosald saag Asng
81500 Weibouid ¢ 0} yuig
8SINN B sistjeIydAsd yBis
|anel ], 93kojdwig
sosusdx3 welboig
s9oIneg R soliddng
$]s0) 8oedg
Buiurest yels
S1S0D ONILVYIdO

sjyouag abuni4 jejoL
sjyeusg abul4 1ayi0
soueInsu| yesH
uswaimay
Anoeg |e1oog
S.LI43IN3F IONIS

sabepn |ejol
JwAdw3 psuoddng
seljiwe 9jqels g sjes
sney Japant
peaytanQuswabeuepy
uonjusnssiul Alzeg
poddng {77 susipy)d
swelbold uogepodsued /Bulby
lsjue) soy Ayliqesiq g Buby
poddng siwouoog
S9JINBG WWwo) dwon
poddng Ajunwwon
saljied g s,uaip(iyd
UifesH |eiolaeysg
STOVM

STUNLIANIIX3T
SINN3AZY TV10L

18Y30 B SUOR99||07 jejoL
sanuaney Jayio
sjuswWasINquIisy 1809



9L0Z/L/ILL ¥ jo ¢ abed
(6v1'8CL)  9STVSY'L  J8V'SLE'L  119°060°L 96'€ly 519°086 62V 151 981°6¢8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(625'LL1)  9€Z'VOE'L  L0L'2EL'L 111816 [Rorarde) 0£5'698 oLv'ovi 0Z1'60.
08.'2¢ 000'0G1 08/'28L . 00S'Tii SyLLL G80'ZEL 6L0'LL 990'9Z1
(6227€2) §S9vZL'Z - 928'00L'Z  16V'€65' L BAZ'SEL 28V605°L 0 L5505 L
2.5'09 SZ.'¥9 lez'szl R 4 S/1 zzl'ey 0 zzL'ey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0z9'clL 000's¢ 029'LS 005'82 0LL9 sre'cl 0 Sre'st
8c9'Leh 110'69L 612009 808'9Z1 6L'6E 1£6'06h 0 1£6'0GY
0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0
(009'vze)  8SL'zeL 85520 6LL'6VS  OFL'Z6E 699'08¢ 0 699'08¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(600'50€)  §69'0ZL'L 989618 125'0v8 ¥2.'962 ¥92'119 0 $9.'119
(021°591) 18872%. 912’715 G91°GS 1277188 8916¢Y Lyrel 25Ty
(z62'01) 00S'IZ 8001 GZl'ol 129's 1£0'8 0 1£0'8
STV 182°L2 902'v/ 9¢£8'cs 651y 6ee'29 0 Gee'29
¥0g'cl evL'cy £gz'lg zi8'ze 0ck'6Z 9.G'vY 0 9/G'v¥
(gg88'8lL)  9i8'vOv 1£0'982 189'€0¢ L70'LSL 082202 Lrr'el 6£8'981
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(062'02) L9v°1e 17901 009'cZ 86146 800'8 0 800'8
(1eL'12) 16V'67 et gLi'le £v6'61 91802 0 918'02
0 0 0 0 79611 0 0 0

0 000'09 00009 000'sy 000's2 000'S¥ 0 000's¥
(968'8) 00L'ze poz'eT §/0'v2 ziEPL cov'LL 0 cov'LL
0 £88'/2 £88'/2 z16'02 6v.'6¢ 0zl'Le 0 ozl'ie
(886°09.)  098°1ES° L 7/8'V9L ¥95°568 6v.'€9 ¥69°€.S vSv'cle 661°00¢
(886'992)  098°L€S'L  Z/8'W9) #95'G68 6v.'c9 $59'c/S vsv'ele 661'00€
¢€6°L 9v5'9Z¢  6.¥ 8eC 016°691 226501 65C°LLL 0 6SE°LLL
L9g'e 2£0'68 £6£°88 ¥11'€9 Geg'ey 662'99 0 66299
(82¥'L) vIS Lyl 980°0p1 9cL'901L 8¢1'29 ¥90'601 0 ¥90'G01L
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{250¢) 05, ' ¢69% | €185 573 025°¢ 0 025°c

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(054) 052 0 €95 8G1L°L 0 0 0
aoueue) | 39bpng jebpng |uonoafoid |uonosfoid| sjusw- |sisbpa @
pu3 sea) |5102 |puzg sea) pajesoid |@-L-A40ld | Q-1-A snlpy | a-L-A

pieog ejelS Ul

s|ejidsoy jejol
aie) juspedul Jsyi0
ssjnjisu| yyesH [ejusiy
$821AI8S UoleINIX0}eQ
SIVLIdSOH

dle) Ijewtaly piyo (ejol
81BD I8UI0 % 18}0US
saljijioe 4 [euonoso)
slsjusn uonusleqg
suonmisul Buueg piyo
SIBYSM PIIUD 'S'S™
Aoueby Buioeld g swoH dnoio
Boid wwon ansuau)
181804 Juswieal] B eien 181so
VO FLVNAUILTVY dTHD

aien flunwwo) jejo]
S1SeQ JaylO - uonuinN Apep|3
paiaAlldg swWoH - uonunN Alep|g
a1eBaibuon - uoninN Auepi3
a1e) Aunwwo) Jsyin
Buia juepuadapuy “ou| 'ddo
sweiboig Aousnbuliaqg "ouj "ddo
$92|AI8S uonelodsuel |
poddng Ajlweq
asnqy ansawo( By ojdoad
$80IA18G diysue|plens
aJeD) awoH aaloddng
FHVI ALINNININCD

SIOAIBAA 90UR)SISSY {ROIPSI |80 L
S17 suaipjiyp
SHIAIVM JONVYLSISSY TvIIAaN

99UBJSISSY JUB]|D |E}OL
BOUBJSISSY JUal|D a0 B diysury)
aoue)sissy ABisug
uonelodsuel] Jssy [B2IPSIN
leung % [essund
sjuawAed yyousg Z-pm
JONVLSISSVY INIITO

siaquiayy pieog |10
sspwwog Buiby
Buiuted



oL0Z/LILL ¥ 0 ¢ ebed pieog S1B)S Ul

(ocz‘oesy) 059°68L'CT ouimcq«« 8Z6'60S°L1 -0£2°29L'8 6v£'882Z°9L  050°THe 66Z°9V6'G1 SIFUNLIANILIXT IV1IOL

60¥'cez P62'622° L £91'€00'C @ 918'veL’l  +2e's08 £26'G05°‘L (vlz'o61) 861991 pajoejuog 19y3Q [ejoL

08921 0 089'ZL 0 0 089'21 0 089'Z} UOISSILIWIOD MaiAIed|)

0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 S]S0D) JeaA Jold

(¥81'95) Ze0'liz 88802z 197102 660'7EL 605'991 0 606'991 $O0IAMI8S SNosue|jeosIy

210'€2 816'2¢T olsfefleler 68ES'vLL 8v6'v1l 16061 0 15.'061 s}soQ [edlpsi Auejjiouy

0 0 0 .0 0 : 0 0 0 sweiBold Aegpopn

(0o0'01) 000'0L 0 . 00%'. 268'8 0 0 0 yiesH ieusyy Aousbiswg

(69%'1.9) 000'0S1 leg'gs - 00§'Zii G9E'8h 668'¢L 0 668'c. ddL 3-Al

L¥E'L1T zie'9eT glLl'clg 622'11) 8.v'88 062'68¢ 0 062'68¢ wesbold 15161

0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 sasnoH Aemj|eH Yaov

0 160'6Z9 160529 £28'89Y L5%'09¢ €28'89F  (¥/2'9SL)  /60'GZ9 uoRnqLuon Aunod e Apwes

£10'8g Sv.'8ve 29.9/2 655'98) #60'0G ). zis'L02 0 2.5'202 (MYIN-UON) aieD sjeuld)y jinpy
. G3LOVYIINOD 93HIO

sjusw-  |s19bpo ] @

aouenen | 1abpng :o_uom_o._.m_, jobpng |uonoaloigd o:uw_o._n__

puz tes) |G10¢ [puz sea) pajelodd |G-L-A 40Ld | Q-1-A ysnipy | @-L-A



8L}
. S0Z'IS

lgrog

910Z/L/LL

(82) LoZ'ov 10228 00S'9
(195'2) 950'v¢ 6.1'98 £ZL'29
0611 £lg'C 692'6 916'9
veezL 62¥'€2S £66'92. 95602
(G16) or6'c8. 9¥6'c8. o}

00.'62 1£8'68 000'0S1 £91'09
9z9's 8pe'g 8pe'g 000'2
(GL8) 0 0 0
(z60'L) 0 0 0
969'CLE 66£'0.2 0,L'0¥8°L 12£'0/6°L
(216'9) 000°2 000'0L 000'c
65£'0€ Yv6'vZe 0£S'SLy 98506

0 000'09 00009
() ()] 0 0
962'981 0 0 0

Sp1'82 866'LZ1 116111 6.6'Ct
(o1£'68) A4S 182'¥C £96'€T

0 0 0 0
(0es'L28) £69'669 Ze8'ovt'L 6£1'58.
(Gov'92) 0 118'v8 1/8'V8
8G9'GLY G/1'166°L 9v£'80L'e LLL'ZLLYL
(L2¥'c6) 112°680°¢ 812'685°6 LP6°c0S‘9
(100'9g) (zy0'z2) 889'8LY 0¢.'06%
(ege'sle) $89'GEL zig'oge 889'001
0 0 000'01 000°0L

0 (9gz'op) 9e2'0¥
(928'22) z02'CL L0S'LZL 662'601
(660'91) (016'69) 108'02¢e'L L1L2'08E"L
£8£'06 66¥'€9. 181'216°L 882'6Y.
(€15'g) vl ri'oe 821'92
L8yl £eL'veL £££'608 000'G.
L16'101 S06'€Sy 506'G9S 000'ZLL
085'L 828'/G1L L 689'295'¥ 198'60¥%'C
as’uBLIEA Ano xe] aunppuadxgy enuanay

ajqetonejun ()

jobpng

G225y
/1992

_,‘mw‘xwm. &

(Ly0'oe)

vL8LL'E

¢ jo | abed

weliboid Ag Alewwing

Juswiale)s [eloueUlq sainyipuadxy % anuanay 910z Jequeides uo peseq uonosfoid
weiboid Jo 8jels 1NJINLYVLIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

100°1LG N4 TOOHOS3Yd S339 ASNg 8815
01,88 €219 wes| sadlneg pajeulplood 0zZ1s
GlE'y Z6lL'e S1ININSSASSY dIMSNIM G0LSG
10G°LLL 962002 NOILNIAYILINI ATHVY3 GL1S
198'v8/ 0 IHNVLNI AODNINONITAA HLNOA 0808
G85'86 8¥¥'8e dd.l 3I-Al 0L0S
Al 6lG ONINIVHL INJYVd 431S04 8908
SlL6 0 Ad-AIVM SL1 SNIHATHD 2v0s
260°L 0 HN-AIYA S1T SNIYATIHD  LP0S
112'280') ¥.6'GL0'L Aa-AIYM S1TSNIHATNHD 0¥09
£E€6'CL 9l SIMOVS 9€08
. ¥12'50¥ 629011 S3ANINVL 31aVLS ® A4VS 120G
- 00009 IsSNav JLLS3INOA 0208
0 0 140ddNS ATINVYL 8108
18 L2£'981 90¥d 40D SNIHATHD L2is
yco'ovl 28.L'0v INI IAISNILNI ® ATHVI YA 6005
. 8e2'99 860'0C ONIAIT LINIANIJ3IANI HLNOA 800
0 0 SADHVHO ILVIS SAIV HLNOA 900S
gel'sel’L 66520/ SAIV HLNOA S00G
; £6£'88 8¢6°19 FAVI dIHSNIM 2008
- yrL'ov9'e 1221201 NOILYOOT1V OISvd SINFHATUHO  L00S
‘ safjiwe g UaIp|iyd
158°182'6 60L°¢0L‘9 Yl|eaH Jolaeyag €101
102'GlE Zveziise SNOILNTOS LINIWHIMOJWE HLNOA 0605
90€'71S 692'091 NYHO0dd IS161 €909
0 0 HLTVAH TVINIW AODNIOHIANWT +H0S
9ez'oy HLTV3IH TVINIW Q31411830 €v0S
880951 090°L2L LNVED MD071d VAoV 1L£0S
1G2'v8lLL 890°82Z L JOIAY3AS NINOD dNOD  L20S
9G/'2iv'L 0v9'66. NWVYHO0Hd 1H0ddNS ALINNWINOD G206
| GG9'¥vE 8z1'9Z %0019 HLV3H IVINIW L1L0S
. Bl'els 1866 HLTVIH TV.ININ ADNIOHE3IINT L1008
. 1Z8'P0S eey'esl SNVYH ¥3d3N1 €00S
£62'98¢'y or0'0cL'e NOILYOOTIV O1Svd 0009
yjjeaH Jolaeyag
- aunypuadxg aNnuUaAay welbouad
uonoafoid jenuuy
joays Arewwing



9L0Z/M1L L € Jo Z obey welbold Ag Arewiwng

T SvZ2'081 gLl'6V6'L 825'69.°L V80°LLL bSLoL6‘lL 0.0°cg2L Isjusg odav ® Puiby fejol
0 0
.S GE6'Y llg'ce 285'82 8LL've 0¥6'62 3-11 37LIL €916
(g2L'6) 211°0) 0ee'sL £12'69 - §55'¢8 €12'99 JOINY3S IALLHOddNS g-1ll 651G
(69¢'61) L.0'6L Z0L'b01 §20'6Z WA RYA §20'sZ 3sndv ¥3aai3a 8§61s
0 888 7/8'8 986/ ¥.8'8 986'/ dS0S /61§
G/9'8 Lev'LL 869'8171L 19Z'1¢l L1B'GhL Lol'/gl STVAINW AIY3IAITIA SSLS
L¥0'9 ¥Z0'0L L1E'Y¥G1 £6Z'v¥l 128051 ¥68'ot7) SIvaIW JLIS 516
296 l80'2 000'ZL £9Z'y 8€0'0 £92'Y Q-1 I0IAY3IS INOH-NI 2518
L19'GL 125'se 0681 696'222 9/6'1e2 999122 NOILY1HOJSNYYL LSLG
0 0g0'} 82012 86661 8z0'Le 866'61 dISN 8208
16g°L 98¢'ov cLi'eol 128'96 22l'01 128'95 SAJIAYIS JAILDILOYd LINAY 220§
62Z'91 212'€8 660'6Z1 Z88'Sy 0/8'C41 288'sh SADIAYIS Li43aNIG A1LVIS 9205
968'8 00L'2¢ ool'ze 0 $0Z'cZ 0 NVYHO0Ud dIHSNVYIAYYND §/05
(665°LE) (8LL'eel) 960'698 ¥12'866 8v1'gyg 999'6¥6 30HN0SIY HAVSIA/ONIOV 8¥0S
988'l 0 60061 600'61 Z9L'61 6¥0°Le ddnS Wvd SHINWIFHZTVY 2L0S
2¥QV B uoisiaig buiby
89809 968'209 650°2.2°C £02'699°L 886°LY g1L¥'goL'z SZr'9zo‘L uolsialg Hoddng ojwouoog |ejol
¥60'9L 0 0 0 od:,_ . 0 ¥60'0) JONVLSISSY INIITO 001§
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 JUVYOAVA Z-M ¥20S
18¥'6 0 0 0 0 18¥'6 13s4 €108
(e1¥'2) (008‘v) 0 008'¥y 0 1282 1S¥Id4 NIJAUHD 120G
0 0 yLG' LYl LG LYl 980'0v1 980'0vL NVHO0Hd ADYINT /G0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NVYYD0YHd Z-M G608
991'6G1 Lov'ee 88Y'GG1 120'2el (Gooeel) 44 120'z¢e}) NINQY YYD AVA ATIHO €505
(002°2LL) G61'¥8G 150'G/6'} 298'06¢'L 868'l04 §0£'820'2 olLv'oee’t FONYNILNIVIA INOONI  LS0S
, uoisiAlg poddng s1wouoo3g
- g6P'66S ¥61°626'F ops'L66'8  Z58Z90F 969698V Z210°Z96°L glg'zes’s saljiwed @ ualpiiygy [ejol
0 0
(866'v1) Zi¥'S1L AL A1) 0 . goL'ee gel'e SHVYAA 379IAIHONI 68LS
QoUBLIBA Ano xe} aunjipuadxg onuaAsy _ aanjpuadxy aNuUaAdYy wesbouy
19b6png uonoaloid [enuuy

sjqesoneiun () jooys Alewwing

Juswale)s [eloueuld salnjpuadxy ) anuaAay 910z Jequeldeg uo paseq uorosfold
weibold jo a1e}s 1NJNLHYdIAA SADIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSYHIH43r



9102Z/1/LL
660°Z6. £89'vZ2 0S9°6£L°62  196'vlSeT
666°192 (688‘226°0) $S0°2¢6 £96'605°6
0 (ZLL'v¥L) TLL'YYL
125'28 296'G95 296'G95
0 0 0
9£8'G81 (16%'005'8) 089'¥92 121'69.2'8
016'9 Zr6'vs ZV6'vS 0
(rzr'svl) (rzL'gvs) (vzL'epl)
898'699 898'6Y/ 898'617.
186'65 9z.'6¥ 9z.l'6¥ 0
aJueLiep Ano1 xe] aunjipuadxgy anuanay

jebpng
ajqeloneiun ()

(z2£296)

(888°'v£8‘g)

€ jo ¢ abed

welboid Ag Arewiwing

198yS soueleg wod Buisde-UoN sapnjoul souele (9JoN

0

uo3aafoad jenuuy

aouejeg 19N
0Zb'600°22 z6L9.5°22 jejol ANVYYD
$86'989 2281256 UOISIAI(] SODIAISS BAljRASIUIWPY [ejoL
N\.N_.v.vm spun4 mc_wamj_ UON }o8ygs souejeg
Ly'8ly AY1LNO VLdYD 0125
pales|) pesyiang 002S
 gsz'os 785'99.'8 Ane xe | ® peayIBng 0025
. ETrA £¥e JUN0JOY MOIOST 9DIYSA GBLS
- Dm‘_mw_o ucmrcwmmcm_\/_ 0619
000'08 uswebeuely 0615
vl glz'0L SADIAYIS AIANNINN 281G
UOISIAIQ S92IAI9G SAljelisiuiwupy
m._:ﬁ__ucwnxm INUDAY Em._mo._n_

199ys Aewwing

Juswajels [eloueul sainypuadx3 % anusAsy 910z Jequieldes uo peseq uonosfold
welboid Jo 8je1s 1NJNLYVdIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSYHI443r



WCHSA Fall Conference
December 1-2, 2016

Holiday Inn and Convention Center, Stevens Point, WI

WCHSA

Wisconsin County Human Service Association

Leadership in Human Services
Healthy, Mindful Leadership in a Complex World

Thursday, December 1, 2016

ggg :2 I Registration
Engaging State Legislators: The Why and The How
Stonefield/Harvest

10:00 am - Relationship building is the foundation for successful advocacy efforts between legislators and their constituents. Members of the Wisconsin
12:00 pm Counties Association (WCA) Government Affairs Team will discuss why itis important for counties to build relationships with their state legislators

from the point of view of the association, the citizens we serve, and members of the legislature. Ideas on how to build those relationships will be

shared, along with helpful hints on how to positively interact with your state legislators.

12:00 pm -
1:00 pm Lunch
1:00 pm - WCHSA Annual Meeting
2:00 pm Stonefield/Harvest/Woodland/Trillium
2:00 pm - 5
2:15pm % _é Break

55 Preparing for the Federal Child and Family Services Review

§ é Stonefield/Harvest\Woodland/Trillium
2:15pm - E ;8 Wisconsin will soon be engaged in the third round of the federal Child and Family Services Review, a periodic review of the state's child
4:45pm welfare system.Our partners at DCF will walk us through what to expect from the process and how to prepare. This will also serve as a

feedback session for the Department. Child welfare managers and supervisers are welcome and encouraged to atiend this session and
are welcome to do so at no cost (unless attending the remainder of the conference).

5:30 pm - President's Reception
8:00 pm Stonefield/HarvestWoodland/Trillium

Promoting best practice, creating professional alliances, and developing parinerships in service delivery




WCHSA Fall Conference
December 1-2, 2016

Holiday Inn and Convention Center, Stevens Point, W/

WCHSA

Wisconsin County Human Service Association

Friday, December 2, 2016 All Friday Sessions Take Place in Frontier/Evergreen/Harvest/Stonefield
Zzogoa:‘"; Registration
;?g :Q . Breakfast
8:30am - . E
9:30 am Let's Talk WCHSA: Looking Ahead to 2017 and Beyond
Mindful Leadership Workshop: Essential Skills for Leading in a Complex World
Dr. Lisa Baker
Leaders are often drawn to thei roles in order to make a positive impact on the lives of individuals, groups, communities, and
9:30 am — systems. Leadership involves responsibility, service, and commitment which can be incredibly fulfilling and empowering, while can
1'1‘30 o @ E also be a source of stress. This sfress, which has been alled “power stress,” can detract from the very qualities that drew us to our
/ -_g % roles and supported our leadership eflectiveness. The applied skills and practices of mindful leadership have emerged as a way to

55 supportwell-being, sustainability, effeciveness, and thriving at work and at home. This workshop provides an infroduction fo

E s evidenced-based mindfulness concepts and practices aimed at culfivating and sustaining our natural abiliies to lead with

= § excellence.

>
Egg Zz : Meet the New DHS Secretary
Fogzﬁlm ) Lunch

Leadership Fortitude for Changemakers
Amelia Franck Meyer
1500 i This session will explore various aspects of how leaders can be intentional in their efforts to sustain themselves
230 pm through the challenges of leading change; especially when the changes are disruptive in nature. In addition to executive
wellbeing, we'll look at ways to avoid getting sidelined or burned out when the change gets threatening to
others. Participants will learn practical techniques to keep up the good fight, for the long run.

Promoting best practice, creating professional alliances, and developing parinerships in service delivery



